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Date: Mon, 2 Jan 2023 15:03:41 +0530
From: "v¢" <ve@pu.ac.in>

To: dui@pu.ac.in —r ‘
‘Subject: Fw: Registration for the Professional Development Programme (NEP %020 - reg.
---------- Forwarded Message -----------

From: rc khanna <rckhanna@ignou.ac.in>

To: undisclosed-recipients::

Sent: Fri, 30 Dec 2022 16:58:54 +0530

Subject: Registration for the Professional Development Programme (NEP-PDP) 2020 - reg.

Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to our email dated 23rd August 2022 & 4th October 2022 with

the subject “Registration for the Professional Develop:aent Programme
(NEP**-PDP)

by all the academics/teachers of Higher Education Institutions*'. In
continuation of the same, kindly find attached herewith the Advisory Letter
issued by the Secretary, Higher Education/Gol to State Education
Secretaries and also a copy of communication sent by Vice Secretary, Higher
Education, Punjab dated 02/09/2022 and a letter written by Superintendent,
Higher Education, Punjab dated 16/09/2022 & Secretary (Sh. K. Sanjay Murthy),
Department of Higher Education (Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)

letter D.O. No. 2-15/2022-PN Il dated 27.12.2022 to all the Colleges and
Universities, (copy attached).

You are, therefore, requested to kindly circulate all these communications
to all academics/teachers concerned of your Educational Institution/College
as well as other Higher educational institutions of your area for advocacy
and mobilisation of a large number of teachers for registering for the
NEP-PDP 2020 programme.

In this connection, it is to inform that IGNOU has developed a nation-wids

36 hours (6 days) Professionai Development Programme (NEP-PDP), which is
equivalent to UGC-HRDC short term PDP and can be completed in a maximum of
9 days. ltis for your kind information that this Programme is offered

without any fee. The certification on successful completion of the

programme shall also be equally useful for purposes of API. CAS and any

other career advancement requirements specified

by UGC.

The registration can be done by the teachers on the SAMARTH platform:
*https://lignou-nep-pdp.samarth.ac.in <https://ignou-nep-pdp.samarth.ac.in/>*

With kind regards,

Ko

Yours sincerely, 7 D e

Dr. Santosh Kumari,

Regional Director

IGNOU Regional Centre

*Khanna* -141401

District: Ludhiana ’ ‘
Punjab

“For detailed information, please follow the links given belc

*Facebook Account:- www.facebook.com/ignou.rckhanna
<http://www.facebook.com/ignou.rckhanna>*

*Twitter Account;- www.twitter.com/ignourckhanna
<http://www.twitter.com/ignourckhanna>*

“Youtube Channel: * '
*https://www.youtube.com/ohannel/UCLOKEx3Qek9LvayC
<https://www.youtube.Com/channel/UCLOKEx3Qek‘?Lvay(
*\f\/ebsit;e rckhanna.ignou.ac.in <http://rckhanna.ignou.ac.in
-------- End of Forwarded Message -----
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